Troop 96 Patrol Leaders Council Minutes

Date: November 18, 2019

Attendance:

Position	Present	Position	Present
Senior Patrol Leader	X	Soviet Bears PL	
Asst Senior Patrol Leader	X	Soviet Bears APL	X
QM		Scarred Tigers PL	X
Scribe		Scarred Tigers APL	X
Troop Guide-Soviet Bears		Armed Armadillos PL	X
Troop Guide-Scarred Tigers	Х	Armed Armadillos APL	

Scribe reading and approval of last meetings minutes:

The minutes from October 7, 2019 PLC were approved with no changes.

Patrol Leader Reports

Soviet Bears Patrol

Campout at Apple Valley Lake

Scarred Tigers Patrol

- Do Nothing Campout
- Go Karting
- Skiing

Armed Armadillos Patrol

- Trampoline Park
- Go-Karting
- Gettysburg Trip
- Do Nothing Campout

Leadership Patrol

- Do Nothing Campout
- Skiing

Old Business:

- **Shooting Day-**Still on hold. Waiting for range and date. Buckeye District conducts a monthly shooting day at Camp Lazarus. Mr. Hays will coordinate and get some dates.
- Computer Lock In- Set for Jan 3-4. Church is set. Patrol Leaders to discuss with their Patrol and get a firm count.
- Winter Bushwhack- Set for Dec 6-8. Patrol Leaders to discuss with their Patrol and get a firm count. PLC discussed cell phone use at campouts and decided to restrict use during campouts. PLC further discussed menu for the Bushwhack and coming up with something to do following the hike Saturday afternoon.
- **Skiing** Set for January 19. Patrol Leaders to discuss with their Patrol and get a firm count.
- Klondike-Set for Jan 24-25. Patrol Leaders to discuss with their Patrol and get a firm count.
- Go Karting-Set for Feb 15. Patrol Leaders to discuss with their Patrol and get a firm count.
- Cooking Campout March or April PLC wanted to conduct a desert competition during this campout. Patrols to plan menu using Scout Handbook pages 290 301 as a guide. Menu options are available on the Troop website under Resources then Camping Resources.
- Zoo Lights Very little interest so PLC decided to drop this event.
- Buckeye District Spring Camporee-Set for April 24-26.

New Business:

No new business was discussed.

Review of Calendar and Events Planned:

- Next PLC- Feb 3.
- Troop Elections January 6
- Winter Bushwhack Dec 6-8
- Computer Lock-in Jan 3-4
- Skiing Jan 19
- Klondike 2020 Jan 24-25
- Go Karting Feb 15
- Buckeye District Spring Camporee- April 24-26.

Meeting Planner (Topics or plans for upcoming meetings)

- December 2 Final planning for Bushwhack. Set appropriate cold weather menu. Mr Poling to conduct session on cold weather menu options.
- December 9 Clean up Troop equipment from campout.
- December 16 Troop Christmas Party in Church Fellowship Hall
- December 23 / 30 Winter Break No meetings.
- January 6 Troop Elections.
- January 13 Initial preparations for Klondike
- January 20 Final preparations for Klondike
- January 27 Clean up Troop equipment from Klondike
- February 3 Troop PLC

Assignments or Action Items

Scouts should review their needed requirements and be prepared to work on them at meetings. We have scheduled specific requirements for each meeting and scouts that need those requirements signed off should be prepared to work on them at that meeting.

Senior Patrol Leader – Will assign one Patrol to set up the flags and conduct the opening, one Patrol to put away the flags at the end of the meeting, and one Patrol to prepare and conduct a game. Patrols will rotate responsibilities each meeting set by the SPL.

Scoutmaster Summary

Patrol Leaders –Discuss calendar with Patrols and get a yes or no for each scout for each event planned. List shared with SPL and ASPL. Update advancement needs for your Patrols.

All Youth Leaders – Leaders need to take charge and accomplish something at every meeting. This is your suggested agenda for meetings.

- 1. Opening (10 min)
- 2. Patrol Meeting (15 min) Discuss with your Patrol what they want to do and discuss upcoming events you planned. Find out who will participate in every event you planned.
- 3. Scout related activity (40 min) Plan something to work on for each meeting using advancements needed as a tool to help you. Every scout who is not First Class should have something signed off at every meeting.
- 4. Patrol/Troop game or activity (15 min) This is up to youth leaders to plan something.
- 5. SPL and ASPL to meet with PL's to coordinate (5 min)
- 6. Closing (5 min)

Adjournment